From:  Mail Delivery Subsystem

Sent: 7/2/2012 1:55:51 PM

To: catherine sandoval@cpuc.ca.gov (catherine.sandoval@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Undeliverable: GRC Informational Materials

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
catherine.sandoval@cpuc.ca.gov

The recipient's mailbox is full and can't accept messages now. Please try resending this message later,
or contact the recipient directly.

The following organization rejected your message: endoflife.cpuc.ca.gov.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: maildmz04.pge.com

catherine.sandoval@cpuc.ca.gov
endoflife.cpuc.ca.gov #<endoflife.cpuc.ca.gov #5.2.2 SMTP; 552 Error: message too large» #o5MTP#

Criginal message headers:

Received: from mallO4.comp.pge.com {(dlpsmtpappld.utility.pge.com
110.244.87.711)
by maildmz04.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4.2,.2/S8entrion-MTA-4.2.0) with
ESMTP id go2Rrmm©015131
(version=TL3v1/33Lv3 cipher=RC4-MD5 bits=128 verify=N0O)
for <catherine.sandovallcpuc.ca.gov>; Mon, 2 Jul 2012 13:53:48
0700
DRIM~Signature: v=1; a=rsa-shalb6; c=simple/simple; d=pge.com; s=alpha;
t=1341262444; bh=WsCHzIGSplPiVGuRcQLOBRZRDc2ZTI18WZ4HoxDzmtNEM=;
1=129618
h=From:To:Subject:Date:Message~1D:Content~Type:MIME~-Version;
b=d5N401ate9XkMYWxv3127gUsdpXgIMtb2 / TROM+WyAnPRagHths Jdyl Jubbdkl+t 2w
TMETOZMRyTXAnT2We JytBNERI 1 UxR1br7FHNeHI 1 L8 fxGP2UMWKEF L LyqOOWzQ ek
KtxOLX+DvdropgrtWyelU0LebWNROZ1Z2ogl L Tgbig=
Recelved: from EXCHHUBSFOZ.Utilityv.pge.com {(exchhubsf0Z.utility.pge.com
[10.244.,108.147)
by mailld.comp.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4.2.,2/Sentrion-MTh-4,2.0) with
ESMTE id geZKrixs015695
(version=TL3v1/33Lv3 cipher=AES128-3HA bits=128 verify=FATL)
for <catherine.sandovalleopuc.ca.govz; Mon, 2 Jul 2012 13:53:44

Q.
SR

0700
Receilved: from EXCHMBFFLIOL.Utilitv.pge.com ([fe80::ccB8f:3564:1a50:707L]1) by

SB GT&S 0200501


mailto:catherine.sandoval@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:catherine.sandoval@cpuc.ca.gov

EXCHHURSFOZ . Utilityv.pge.com {([fe80::5dbc:8eBe:8%blibalbsl1])

14.01.0355.002; Mon, 2 Jul 2012 13:53:39 ~0700
From: "Cherry, Brian K" «<BRCTUpge.com>

To: "Sandoval, Catherine J.K. (catherine.sandovallcpuc.ca.gov)"”

<catherine.sandovallcpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: FW: GRC Informaticonal Materials
Thread-Topic: GRC Informational Materials
Thread-Index: AclYLJHFO/SvSKAAQsvELHLpn INYMWQAARZ A
Date: Mon, 2 Jul 2012 20:53:35 +0000
Message~ID:

<HCRBCCLEFECEDCO42968B5TRTA3F1I1166162CF2BOEEXCHMBIELOL,

Accept-Language: en~U3S
Content-Language: en-US
X-M5~Has~Attach: ves
K-MS-TNEF-Correlator:

x-originating-ip: [10.210.3.203]
Content-Type: text/plain
E

MIME~Version: 1.0
X-~CFilter~Loop: Forwarded

Utility.pge.com>

with mapi id

SB GT&S 0200502
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